From: Angus Bridges Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 9:15 AM To: BMSDC Planning Validation Team Mailbox
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application - DC/23/05815
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Fohkk ok kkkkokkokkokxkxkkkkkkkxkxkxkx A schedule of work has been provided the only internal change is the removal of
the stud work wall, which has been explained in the heritage statement. Drawings have already been provided if the
council need to plot these off then they can do so. Kind regards Angus Bridges BSc Hons Rural Planner  Acorus Rural
Property Services Ltd Old Market Office, 10 Risbygate Street, Bury St Edmunds Suffolk, IP33 3AA




